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MEMORANDUM NO. 319 
Series of 2024 
 
 
TO:  Mr. Raymund Igcasama  
  Head, Admissions Office  
 
RE: Designation as Field Supervisor to serve as coordinator of VSU on Samar State 

University’s project titled “Empowering Equity Target Students: Enhancing 
Access and Success in State Universities and Colleges Across Region VIII” 

 
 
FROM:  DR. PROSE IVY. G YEPES 
  University President 
  
DATE:   APRIL 16, 2024 
 

 
By virtue of the authority vested in me by the VSU Board of Regents, you are hereby appointed 
as Field Supervisor of the project spearheaded by Samar State University (SSU) titled 
“Empowering Equity Target Students: Enhancing Access and Success in State Universities and 
Colleges Across Region VIII” and to serve as the coordinator of VSU to the project team of this 
12-month project.  
 
Moreover, you are entitled to the privileges granted and the responsibilities attached to the 
position subject to pertinent policies.  
 
Please see the attached file for your reference.  
 
Please be guided accordingly.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Records Office  
 File  
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